PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Stephen Monarque

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 8:08 AM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: question on Comanche Peak schedule from public - public

From: Raleigh, Deann [mailto:DRaleigh@CURTISSWRIGHT.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Stephen Monarque

Subject: Comanche Peak schedule?

Dear Steve,

| understand that the NRC has issued a detailed schedule for the review of the Comanche Peak COL, but was not able to
find it on the website. Would you be able to provide that to me?

Thanks so much.
Regards,
Deann

Deann Raleigh

Regulatory Services

SCIENTECH, A Curtiss-Wright Commercial Power Division
240-626-9556

draleigh@scientech.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender and destroy this email and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Curtiss-
Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to
government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or
disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable government export regulations. The recipient
should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its
subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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